
From: Information Management Team <Susan.Sales@huttcity.govt.nz> 

Sent on: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:33:47 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LGOIMA forest request 

    

 
Morena Don 
  
Thank you for your official information requested dated 13 July 2023, in which you ask for 
information relating to consideration of forestry investments by Hutt City Council. 
  
There has been some general discussion that touches this subject at Hutt City Council’s Community 
and Environment Committee.  All Council meeting agenda and minutes (including those of the 
Community and Environment Committee) are available on the Council’s Infocouncil website 
(http://infocouncil.huttcity.govt.nz/), for example there is discussion about carbon credits of the 
Council’s forest assets from 2020 in the documents below: 
http://infocouncil.huttcity.govt.nz/Open/2020/11/CEC 19112020 MIN 2802 AT.PDF 
http://infocouncil.huttcity.govt.nz/Open/2020/11/CEC 19112020 AGN 2802 AT.PDF 
  
Please note that our response to your information request, including your name, may be published 
on Hutt City Council’s website. 
  
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or 
freephone 0800 802 602. 
  
Ngâ mihi 
  
Susan Sales 
Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor 
Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New 
Zealand 
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz 
  
  
From: Don Carson <  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:28 AM 
To: ContactHCC <contact@huttcity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LGOIMA forest request 
  

This is an information request under the terms of the Local Government Official Information 
and Meetings Act 1987. 
NZFOA requests copies of all reports and minutes held by your local body relating to any 
analysis conducted or proposed of the relative benefits and disadvantages, including 
economic, environmental and social considerations, of your local body investment in or 
development of exotic plantations versus indigenous forests. 
Sincerely 
  
  

Don Carson 
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FOA Communications Manager 
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